

Minutes of Meeting of Forthampton Parish Council on Thursday 14 February 2019 at 7.45pm held in the Village Hall, Forthampton.

Present: A Brown, J Holloway, M Russell

Apologies: Mrs L Remmer, Mrs J Stuart

- 1 Minutes of the meeting held on 10 January were discussed and approved.
- 2 Neighbourhood Development Planning – Nothing further to report at present.
- 3 Green Waste – As before, waiting to see what happens in the spring.
- 4 Broadband – After speaking to Gigaclear MR understands they are still waiting for wayleave agreements to be signed which could take some months. Gigaclear must ensure that the new cables reach all extremes of the village. It is also understood that the green box will be moved from outside the church.
- 5 Ditches/Footpaths – Still waiting to hear from GCC about clearing the gullies. MR will chase.
- 6 Appointment of Ian Selkirk as Internal Auditor – this was agreed for the 2018/19 audit.
- 7 A discussion took place on the forthcoming elections to be held in May and await details on dates etc.
- 8 AOB
- 8.1 Litter picking was confirmed for Saturday April 6.

The meeting closed at 8.10pm